FILED 4/25/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 03945-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dorothx Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 4:10 PM

To: Dale Eastmond

Cc: Mark Long; Jeff Bates; Lee Eng Tan; Margo DuVal

Subject: RE: Docket number 20190049-TP Windstream Florida, LLC and Onvoy, LLC

Good afternoon, Dale,

Per your information below, we have changed the title to reflect Onvoy, LLC rather than Onvoy, LLC -
FL; and have updated the utilities to reflect same (TY087). Thank you for letting us know!

Dorothy

From: Dale Eastmond

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 12:01 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Mark Long; Jeff Bates; Lee Eng Tan; Margo DuVal

Subject: Docket number 20190049-TP Windstream Florida, LLC and Onvoy, LLC

Good afternoon Ms. Menasco,
I've reviewed Docket number 20190049-TP and the CLEC name should be modified to be (TY087)“Onvoy, LLC."

Let me know if you have any questions.

Dale Eastmond

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0855

Phone: (850) 413-6542

Fax: (850) 413-6543

E-mail: Dale.Eastmond@psc.state.fl.us






